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April 24, 2024 

Via Email - boemadjudication@boem.gov 

amber.fell@boem.gov 

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM), 2nd Floor 

Attn:  Amber B. Fell, Adjudication Section 

1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard 

Metairie, Louisiana 70123 

Re: Recording of Assignment of Overriding Royalty Interest 

OCS-G 35662; 35862; 35864; 35865; 35867 and 35868 

Dear Ms. Fell: 

As discussed by telephone, attached for recording is an Assignment of Overriding Royalty Interest 

(“Assignment”) from Jerome C. Tebo, individually, as Assignor, in favor of Tebo Covenant LLC, a Texas 

limited liability company, as Assignee, dated effective as of April 10, 2024.   

Using the list you provided in your 4/16/24 email to Al Ruffin, please file the Assignment in both: 

Category No.: 5; Overriding Royalty, Production Payment, Net Profit, and Category No.: 7; 

Contracts, Agreements and Conveyances.  The OCS Oil and Gas Lease numbers affected by the 

Assignment are:  OCS-G 35662; OCS-G 35862; OCS-G 35864; OCS-G 35865; OCS-G 35867 and OCS-

G 35868.  (NOTE that, on the Pay.Gov website, the Category Names above correspond to the Category 

Names on the list you provided in your email to Al Ruffin, but there were no corresponding Category Nos. 

“5” and “7” on the Pay.Gov choice list.) 

Also attached with this transmittal are copies of two (2) Pay.Gov (https://pay.gov/receipts) receipts 

totaling $408.00, evidencing the filing fees for the Assignment (i.e. $204.00 for filing in your Category No. 

5; and $204.00 for filing in your Category No. 7. 

After recording of the document, please return the date-stamped document at my email address 

Brian.Gennity@Chamberlainlaw.com. 

If you have any questions, please call me at 713-654-9619 to discuss. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Yours very truly, 

CHAMBERLAIN, HRDLICKA, WHITE, 

WILLIAMS & AUGHTRY, P.C. 
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